Savannah Stewart

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

<u>Practicum</u>

01/03/2023- Kindergarten (Certification Practicum) 03/10/2023

-Dallas Elementary, Kamloops BC, 17 students -Adapted everyday class work for students to fit a variety of learning needs

-Voluntarily took on additional responsibilities such as coaching grade 6 girls basketball during lunch hours, before and after school

Sept 2022- Kindergarten (3 week practicum)

-Dallas Elementary, 17 students

-Observing how to set up a class for the school year including kindergarten interviews

-Planning and carrying out lessons based on belonging, entering a school for the first time, and subject-based lessons

April 2022- Grade 5/6 (two week practicum)

-A.E Perry, Kamloops BC -Creating science and math units, including group work

and hands-on experiments to further understanding of content

October 2021-Novemember 2021- Kindergarten

-R.L.C Elementary, Kamloops BC -In the classroom once a week for 7 weeks, planning and teaching with the guidance of a certified teacher

Additional Experience with Children

January 2021- February 2021- Volunteer at Lower Nicola Indian Band (grades 2-6)

-201 Horn Rd, Merritt B.C. V1K 1M9 (250-378-5527) -Monday-Friday 9am-3pm -Assisting teacher with student activities and helping

students with work

(250) 525 0535 stewarts163@mytru.ca

PROFILE

-Committed to creating a classroom that suits a variety of learning needs

-Passionate about History (Focusing on Indigenous groups, women, and the black community)

-Committed to creating a sense of belonging, collaboration, and kindness within various school environments

-Passionate about creating a desire for lifelong learning

-Passionate about collaborating and building a solid foundation with staff members to create a positive school community

-Experience with grades K-6 created a repertoire of communication skills with a variety of students (age, abilities, and needs)

-The ability to adapt to changing expectations within the classroom

SKILLS

-Confident in incorporating Indigneous ways of knowing

-Incoporating and leading hands-on activities including experiments and stations

-Comfortable with various technologies

-Confident in teaching various physcial activities

October 2020-April 2020 **Mathematics Tutor** -201 Horn Rd, Merritt B.C. V1K 1M9 (250-378-5527) -14 year old, below-grade level student diagnosed with autism

-responsible for assisting with school work and creating new activities for student

ADDITIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

May 2022-August 2022- Lower Nicola Indian band-Summer Student

-Job included a varitey of work such as spraying invasive weeds, planting seeds, driving a rock truck, and observing a foreman on different work sites -Merritt BC -Box 1849, V1K 1B8 (250-315-3187)

May 2020-2022 -Leaders Silviculture — Tree Planter

-Merritt, B.C -Box 3529, Garibaldi Highlands, B.C. (250-496-4547)

August 2016- 2019- Brambles Bakery and Cafe — Cashier/Barista

-Merritt, B.C, 2151 Quilchena Ave, 1(250) 378-6655 -Other job titles include Food Prep and Dishwasher

References

Kaleigh MacInnis (Teacher mentor for certification practicum)

-Personal number 250-682-3772

-Dallas Elementary, 250-573-3261

-kmacinnis@exc.sd73.bc.ca

Claire Sullivan (Principal at Dallas Elementary)

-250-573-3261

-csullivan@sd73.bc.ca

Jack Miller (Faculty Mentor for certification practicum)

-250-371-4549

-jamiller@tru.ca

EDUCATION

09/2021- Bachelor of Education-04/2023

-Thompson Rivers University -to be completed in April 2023 -4 practicums in different grades and schools

09/2017- Bachelor of Arts 04/2021

-96 credits completed - Thompson Rivers University -Major in History, Minor in English -Focus on various minority groups throughout history including Indigneous groups, women, and the black community

INTERESTS

- -Outdoors
- -History
- -Camping
- -Basketball
- -Painting and crafting
- -Working out/gym